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Rivéra, Maribel

Frdm: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 9:28 PM

To: 'Lucy Riascos'

Subject: RE: Sun Realty of South Florida, Inc - Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed te continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lucy Riascos [mailto:lucyriascos@gmail .com]

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 7:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Sun Realty of South Florida, Inc - Change of Address

Hello,
Can you please make the following changes (in red)?

Thank you,
Lucy

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
SUN REALTY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P11000024026
FEI/EIN Number 27-1493500

Date Filed 03/10/2011
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 12/04/2009
Last Event CONVERSION

Event Date Filed 03/10/2011
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address
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4737 N. OCEAN DRIVE, SUITE 216
LAUDERDALE BY THE SEA, FL 33308

Maiiing Address

4737 N. QCEAN DRIVE, SUITE 216
LAUDERDALE BY THE SEA, FL 33308

Registered Agent Name & Address

SPIEGEL & UTRERA, P.A.
. 1840 CORAL WAY

4TH FLOOR

MIAMI FL 33145

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

RIASCOS, LUCY
4737 N. OCEAN DRIVE, #216
LAUDERDALE BY THE SEA, FL 33308

Title VP

STERN, NICK
4737 N. OCEAN DRIVE, #216
LAUDERDALE BY THE SEA, FL 33308

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
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